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Heidi Costello

From: Meyer, Tim E <Tim.Meyer@kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 5:27 PM
To: ZZGrp, KCSO PCT5
Cc: Bristol Ellington; John Norris; Christina Arcidy; Pollie McCloskey; Heidi Costello; Tavia Tan; Eric 

Bratton; Sherry Sternhagen
Subject: [EXTERNAL] The Shoreline Police Week In Review (March 2nd)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Chief's Message 
 

Sunday evening, I had the pleasure of watching Carlos, 
Eddie, Dan, Clayton, Ryan, Emily (Kris’ niece) and 
Courtney (Victoria’s daughter and 3-point Queen!) play 
a highly spirited friendly scrimmage with our local 
Shoreline Special Olympics UNDEFEATED basketball 
team. This was such an amazing event with our 
community, and I want to give a special thanks to Dan 
for leading the organization effort on this! Sounds like 
they are looking for a softball scrimmage this June for 

those of you up for it! 
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Wednesday night I presented to our Council of Neighborhoods after Dep. Mayor 
Robertson gave some high-level updates on Council projects. I was extremely 
encouraged by the praise and support of our CON and the Chair and other 
members of our United Shoreline Organized Against Racism (USOAR). We spoke 
for over an hour and a half about current year-to-date crime stats, staffing, changes 
with the RADAR to RCR transition, CRASE and security survey opportunities, our 
ABLE certification, and current outreach efforts. 

Also on Wednesday night, Det. Kieland and MPO 
Knight along with Dep. Pelzar attended the Echo Lake 
Elementary School Science Fair! Carmen Gallander, 
the PTA Science Fair Coordinator, said, “On behalf of 
Echo Lake Elementary, please allow me to THANK 
YOU for participating in our Science Night. We couldn't 
make this night happen without the support of groups 
like the Shoreline PD, and we have already gotten 
extremely positive feedback from families that were in 
attendance.” 

Thank you all for the amazing service and teamwork 
every day. Be safe. 

-Chief Park

 

 

'Professionalism and Empathy' 
 

I want to thank our colleague, Kris Tsujikawa, for taking a moment to recognize 
CSO Corona and Deputy Bookin for their compassion (see below) during a recent, 
February walk-in. 

Almost every week, we're receiving commendations from community members and 
colleagues alike.  It is worth noting that since rejoining Shoreline in January, I've 
received no outside complaints.  Given our call volume, arrests and the number of 
daily contacts, a result like this is only possible because of your professionalism and 
good work. 

 

Hi Captain Meyer! 

Here are more details about the great response from Deputy Bookin and CSO 
Corona. 

 A distraught female came to Pct. 5 with two of her friends to report a verbal family 
disturbance which occurred the night before. She is seeking a divorce from her 
husband who verbally threatened her life. She was fearful and wanted to report the 
incident in case anything happened to her. Within five minutes of being dispatched, 
Deputy Bookin responded. When they saw him walk into the lobby, they 
immediately looked relieved, and were thankful to speak with a LEO in person. 
Deputy Bookin took a report, answered their questions, and provided guidance. 
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CSO Corona also responded and shared additional social service programs and 
other resources to help her.   

Deputy Bookin and CSO Corona provided excellent service with 
professionalism and empathy. They made a positive impact on the RP’s life 
and improved her sense of safety. 

Thank you~ 

-Kris Tsujikawa ASII 

 

'Hello Shoreline' 
 

Our social media channels are being revived thanks to CSO Corona's 
great efforts.  Twitter was reactivated last week and we expect Facebook, 
Nextdoor and Instagram will follow as soon as account credentials are 
fixed.  

Less is more, we believe, on social media.  Our vision is to share information that's 
interesting to community members without being 'noisy'.  Please connect with 
Dahlia if you have content or other ideas to help boost engagement.  There is 
always a story to tell. 

 

 
 

Be well, stay safe and please enjoy your furlough / 
weekend. 

-Chief Park 

-Captain Meyer 
 

    

 

 

   

Unsubscribe | Preferences | Contact Us 

Privacy Policy | Help 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

. 


